Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:30 – 6:30 PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Teresa M., Sheri P., Cathy H., Pam P., Bo B., Catherine L. Sherry Chenell Members Unexcused: Members Excused: Adam L., Sara C., Catherine L. Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Maritza Gonzalez Guests: Dave H., Beto Contreras

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish	Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:40pm	Create a shorter acronym
Quorum (6 members),	 Introductions of members and guests. 	list, Teresa will make into
Approval of Minutes – Vice	 Review of group norms 	excel, folks will email
President	Approval of February Minutes, Bo 1 st , Teresa 2 nd	Maritza any updates and
	Acronym List - Shorter list	will add to excel sheet
Debrief School Survey	> 59 total responses. Bulk of response was from school counselor.	Send spreadsheet of
results and next steps -	Encourage more schools to respond.	survey results to council
Teresa and Sherry	> Do we want to reopen and leave survey open?	members.
	 Coordination can be a phone call, NWF services are contracted through several schools. 	
	Figure out how to fund more programs in schools, (Beto) get on a resource list.	
HB 4002- Deflection Program – Mary and Bo	Mary gave a high level summary of HB 4002-Deflection Program, which allows for a new misdemeanor to be issued. Clackamas is still figuring out the specifics but the District Attorney's office will be leading this work.	
	 RNO Recovery Network of Oregon- Live phone app. Find resources, connect to peer. 	
Recruitment Notice Review	 Recruitment is open and will close on May 10th 	
and Vote - All	The goal will be to vote in renewals at May meeting but new candidates, due to needing to do the interview, will likely not be brought to a vote until June.	
	Adam Levine is not renewing and has resigned. His contribution and passion will be greatly missed!	

Committee updates - All	Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Pam will share "Legislative policy & research office" - a website that shows all legislation that passed.
	 Nominating Committee - Vote on renewals Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - Quarterly meeting primarily focused on aging population resources, including loneliness line. Looking for ideas on how to provide assistance to the elderly. Youth, still working on developing
	 the app. Director Update: Housing investment purchase for 7-bedroom home just happened a week ago Monday. 23-hour stabilization center- Generated ideas on names for center. The group likes
	having 'safe' and 'stable' somewhere in the name. Mary will pass along to communications team.
Round Table	 Bo: N/A Cathy: "We have got to do better regarding addiction and recovery." Pam: Story about addiction and how it affects gifted individuals. Start building for school. Beto: Appreciate the preventative measures programs put into curriculum for youth. Dave: New peer to peer class 8-week class, starts Next week, 2.5 hours every week for 8 weeks. Family book club starting in May. Final stages of hiring peer support specialist. Candidate forum for Clackamas County Commissioners at providence Willamette fall. Mary: Sherry: N/A Teresa: N/A
Public Comment	N/A
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	The meeting adjourned at 6:29pm
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, May 28, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Maritza Gonzalez at <u>MGonzalez@clackamas.us</u> .